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ADDENDUM 1

TO: Vendors

FROM: Vianka Colin, Purchasing Director

RE: Notice of Federal Financial Assistance

Funding Opportunity Number 18-DG-11083112-001

This addendum is to provide all potential bidders with answers to questions received in reference to
Notice of Federal Financial Assistance Funding Opportunity Number 18-DG-11083112-001. Deletions
are struck through, and additions are highlighted.

Question / Answer

1. Are we allowed to use funding to plant trees in parks?

Funding may be used to plant trees in public parks as long as the planting satisfies at least one of the
three sub-categories under grant category 1: “Replacement of Urban Canopy due to Storms”.

The three sub-categories of category 1 are listed below:

a. Replacement of trees that were severely damaged or destroyed during the storms.

b. Replacement of either over mature trees or exotic or wind-susceptible species with more
appropriate species for the climate and the site.

c. New appropriate tree plantings in areas where the trees will serve as windbreaks, reduce
stormwater runoff or help control erosion to buffer the impacts of future hurricanes.

All other terms, conditions and specifications of this Notice of Federal Financial Assistance will
remain the same. If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please feel free to contact
this office at (850) 617-7181.



